
fl11age
Salado

REGULAR MEETING OF THE
SALADO BOARD OF ALDERMEN

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA

6:30 P.M., THURSDAY, APRIL 21, 2016
MUNICIPAL BUILDING

301 NORTH STAGECOACH, SALADO, TX
BOARD OF ALDERMEN CHAMBERS

I. CALL TO ORDER

1. Invocation/Moment of Silence.

2. Pledge of Allegiance, Texas Pledge of Allegiance.

("Honor the Texas flag: I pledge allegiance to thee, Texas, one state under God, one and indivisible.")

II. PROCLAMATIONS/SPECIAL RECOGNITION

None.

III. PUBLIC COMMENTS

3. Citizens who desire to address the Board of Aldermen on any matter may sign up to do so prior to this
meeting. Public comments on issues not listed on the agenda will be received during this portion of the
meeting. Comments related to items on the agenda will be received during consideration of the
individual agenda item. Please limit comments to 3 minutes. No discussion or final action will be taken
by the Board of Aldermen.

IV. REPORTS

Mayor's Report

Alderman Reports:
• Environmental Report - Alderman Dankert
• ETJ/Annexation Report - Alderman McDougal and Alderman Dankert
• Ordinance Committee Report - Alderman Williams

Regular Board of Aldermen Meeting, April 21, 2016 • Page I of 2



• Main Street Report - Mayor Pro Tempore Brown and Alderman Coachman
• Street Improvement Report - Alderman McDougal
• Economic Development Committee - Alderman Coachman and Mayor Pro Tempore Brown
• Trails and Parks Committee - Alderman Dankert
• Public Safety/Emergency Management Committee - Alderman Dankert and Alderman McDougal
• Stagecoach/Wastewater Status Report - Mayor Pro Tempore Brown, Alderman Williams, and

Administrator Foutz

Financial Report

V. CONSENT AGENDA

All items listed under this section, Consent Agenda, are considered to be routine by the Board of Aldermen
and may be enacted by one motion. If discussion is desired by the Board of Aldermen, any item may be
removed from the Consent Agenda at the request of an Alderman and will be considered separately.

4. Consider approving the Consent Agenda item:

a. Minutes, April 7, 2016, Regular Meeting.
b. Minutes, April 14,2016, Workshop Meeting

VI. REGULAR AGENDA

5. Consider and take action on a waiver to Section 3.9 Water and Wastewater Facility Design (fire
protection) of the Village of Salado Subdivision Ordinance 2009.03 for a replat of Terra Bella Phase III,
a subdivision in the ETJ.

VII. EXECUTIVE SESSION

VIII. ADJOURN

The Village of Salado reserves the right to adjourn into executive session at any time during the course of this
meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized by Texas Government Code Sections 551.071
(Consultation with Attorney), 551.072 (Deliberations about Real Property), 55l.073 (Deliberations about Gifts
and Donations), 551.074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076 (Deliberations about Security Devices) and 551.087
~(Economic Development).

This facility is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive services
must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the Village Secretary's office at (254) 947-5060 for further assistance.

I hereby certify that a true orrect copy of this Notice of Meeting was posted in a public place at 5:00 p.m.
on Monday, April 1 016.

Removed from display: --------------------

Regular Board of Aldermen Meeting, April 21, 2016· Page 2 of2



Village of Salado, Texas
Board of Aldermen

Minutes
Regular Meeting and Workshop
6:30 p.m. Thursday, April 7, 2016

Municipal Building, 301 N. Stagecoach Road

Present: Mayor Skip Blancett, Mayor Pro Tempore Fred Brown, Alderman Frank Coachman,
Alderman Amber Preston Dankert, AldermanMichael McDougal, Alderman David Williams.

Others Present: Kim Foutz, Village Administrator; Dottie Palumbo, Village Attorney; Jack
Hensley, Chief of Police; Mary Poche, Executive Director, Salado Chamber of
Commerce/Tourism Bureau; Mary Ann Ray, Village Secretary.

I. Call to Order.

Mayor Blancett called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.

1. Dr. Travis Burleson of First Baptist Church delivered the invocation.

2. Eagle Scout candidate Ryan Flanagan led the Pledge of Allegiance and the Texas Pledge
of Allegiance.

II. Proclamations/Special Recognition.

The Mayor awarded two proclamations:

3. April as Fair Housing Month in the Village of Salado.

4. Honoring Boy Scout Ryan Flanagan for his Eagle Scout Project, a promotional video for
Be the Match, an organization that encourages people to register as bone marrow donors.

5. Jennifer McFarland, 707 DeGrummond Way, thanked the Village for outstanding turnout
for the Wildflower Weekend, conducted April 2-3.

III. Public Comments.

IV. Reports.

Mayor's Report.
Mayor Blancett deferred to Rick Lewis of the Texas Department of Transportation for his
report. Mr. Lewis gave an overview of construction progress on Interstate 35 in Salado.

Regular Meeting Minutes, April 7, 2016· Page I of6



Village Administrator's Report.
Administrator Foutz reported that the Village audit is complete and will be presented to
the BOA at the April 21, 2016, meeting. She reported on the various sources of Village
revenues; the hike-and-bike trail; the Stagecoach Wastewater Treatment Plant; revisions
to the Subdivision Ordinance; design of the new wastewater treatment plant; and
drainage.

Police Department Report.
Chief Hensley reported that the Public Safety/Emergency Management Committee will
conduct its first meeting at 6:30 p.m. Tuesday, April 12, 2016, at city hall. Trainings are
set for officers and a decoy vehicle is being set up around the Village to discourage
traffic violations. See attached report.

Fire Department Report.
Chief Shane Berrier reported that nine of the 16 recent motor vehicle accidents involved
semi-tractor/trailers on the Interstate. The firetruck that burned was deemed a total loss;
a comparable new vehicle costs $190,000. Insurance will pay $100,000. The department
will consider a loan and accept donations to make up the shortfall. See attached report.

Chamber of Commerce/Tourism Bureau Report.
Executive Director Mary Poche gave an update on the Chamber's Plan of Work and
said that while Hotel-Motel tax numbers are down at this point, the summer is expected to
bring an increase. See attached report.

V. Consent Agenda.

6. Consider approving the Consent Agenda items:

a. Minutes, March 10,2016, Regular Meeting.
b. Purchase of fence materials for the Stagecoach Wastewater Treatment Plant in an

amount not to exceed $1,700.
c. A Professional Services Contract with KPA Engineers, Inc., for preparation of a

permit renewal application for the Stagecoach Wastewater Treatment Plant in the
amount of $5,400.

d. Award a bid to PrimeSpec Construction for a blower unit and associated installation
expenses for the StagecoachWastewater Treatment Plant in the amount of$31,556.

Alderman McDougal made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda aspresented. Mayor
Pro Tempore Fred Brown seconded. The motion carried unanimously.

VI. Regular Agenda.

7. Presentation, discussion and possible action on an Ordinance (Ordinance No. 2016.09)
establishing Design Standards for the Sanctuary development.

Regular Meeting Minutes, April 7, 2016 • Page 2 of 6



Administrator Foutz reviewed the history of Sanctuary annexation and zoning through
Planned Development Districts.

Mayor Pro Tempore Brown made a motion to approve Ordinance 2016.09, establishing
Design Standards for the Sanctuary development as presented. Alderman McDougal
seconded.

David Williams suggested some administrative and non-substantive changes to the
Ordinance. Village Attorney Dottie Palumbo said the changes do not affect the meaning of
the Ordinance.

Alderman Williams made a motion to amend the original motion to approve Ordinance
2016.09 with two exhibits as presented. Mayor Pro Tempore Brown seconded. The
amendment carried unanimously.

There was discussion about metes and bounds. Administrator Foutz said the developer
will get the metes and bounds from the surveyor and provide them to the Village.

Alderman Coachman made a motion to amend the motion substituting Exhibit A with the
metes and bounds descriptionfrom the annexation agreement minus theHistoric Area plus
the metes and bounds as included Planned Development District #2 and Planned
Development District No. 3 that were not part of the annexation petition. Mayor Pro
Tempore Brown seconded. The amended amendment carried by a 4-1 vote (Alderman
Dankert).

The original motion with two amendments carried by a 4-1 vote (Alderman Dankert).

8. Presentation, discussion, and possible action on a Certificate of Acceptance for a
Permanent Utility Easement from The Sanctuary for wastewater improvements.

Administrator Foutz explained that this easement connects the wastewater line to the
wastewater plant site.

Mayor Pro TemporeBrown made a motion to approve the Certificate of Acceptance for a
Permanent Utility Easement from The Sanctuary as presented. Alderman McDougal
seconded. The motion carried unanimously.

9. Presentation, discussion, and possible acceptance ofa TCEQ permit from Sanctuary Utility
Company Inc.!Billie Hanks, Jr., for a wastewater treatment plant in accordance with the
Donation Agreement, and authorizing the Village Administrator to process and sign any
necessary documents and authorizations to execute the permit transfer for the Village of
Salado.

Alderman Coachman made a motion to approve the acceptance of a TCEQpermit from
Sanctuary Utility Company Inc.!Billie Hanks, Jr., for a wastewater treatment plant in
accordance with the Donation Agreement, and authorizing the VillageAdministrator to

Regular Meeting Minutes, April 7, 2016· Page 3 of6



process and sign any necessary documents and authorizations to executive the permit
transfer for the Village of Salado, as presented. Alderman McDougal seconded. The
motion carried unanimously.

10. Presentation, discussion, approval and acceptance ofa SpecialWarranty Deed for six acres
from The Sanctuary, in accordance with the Donation Agreement, for a wastewater
treatment plant site and authorizing the Mayor to execute the certificate of Acceptance on
behalf of the Village of Salado.

Alderman Coachman made a motion to approve the acceptance of a Special Warranty
Deedfor six acresfrom The Sanctuary, in accordance with theDonation Agreement,for a
wastewater treatment plant site and authorizing the Mayor to execute the certificate of
Acceptance on behalf of the Village of Salado, as presented. Mayor Pro Tempore Brown
seconded. The motion carried unanimously.

11.Consider a Resolution (R-2016-140) authorizing submission of an application for Project
Development by the Texas Department of Transportation through the Killeen-Temple
Metropolitan Planning Organization for street, stormwater drainage, bicycle lane, on-street
parallel parking, and trail design for Main Street.

Administrator Foutz explained that the deadline for applications is April 18, 2016. If
awarded, the funds would be used for project development but not actual construction.

Mayor Pro Tempore Brown made a motion to approve Resolution (R-2016-140)
authorizing submission of an application for Project Development by the Texas
Department of Transportation - through the Killeen-Temple Metropolitan Planning
Organizationfor street, stormwater drainage, bicycle lane, on-streetparallel parking, and
trail design for Main Street. Alderman Dankert seconded. The motion carried
unanimously.

12. Presentation, discussion, and possible action on the following items relating to tourism and
partnership with the Salado Chamber of Commerce:

a. Presentation, discussion, and possible action on an ordinance (Ordinance 2016.11)
amending Ordinance 2008.25, Hotel-Motel Tax Ordinance, abolishing the
Tourism Council.

Alderman Coachman made a motion to approve Ordinance 2016.11, amending
Ordinance 2008.25, Hotel-Motel Tax Ordinance, abolishing the Tourism Council,
aspresented. Mayor Pro Tempore seconded. The motion carried unanimously,

b. An ordinance (Ordinance 2016.08), repealing and replacing Ordinance 2015.03,
Delegation of Authority, to establish reporting and oversight of the Executive
Director of the Chamber of Commerce and Tourism Bureau and hislher direct
reports to the Mayor and Board of Aldermen.

Regular Meeting Minutes, April 7, 2016 • Page 4 of 6

--------------------------------------------------------- -- --



Alderman Coachman made a motion to approve Ordinance 2016.08, repealing and
replacing Ordinance 2015.03, Delegation of Authority, to establish reporting and
oversight of the Executive Director of the Chamber of Commerce and Tourism
Bureau and his/her direct repots to the Mayor and Board of Aldermen, as
presented. Mayor Pro Tempore Brown seconded.

Alderman Williams pointed out that the Mayor already has a supervisory role, and
including the Board of Aldermen as supervisors gives the appearance that the
Executive Director will have multiple supervisors.

Alderman Williams made a motion to amend the original motion, removing the
phrase "and Board of Aldermen" from sub-paragraph 5. Alderman McDougal
seconded. The amendment carried unanimously.

The amended motion carried unanimously.

c. Presentation, discussion and possible action on a Contract for Consultant Services
between the Village of Salado and the Salado Chamber of Commerce.

Alderman Coachmanmade a motion to approve a Contractfor Consultant Services
between the Villageof Salado and the Salado Chamber of Commerce aspresented.
Alderman McDougal seconded. The motion carried unanimously.

13. Presentation, discussion, and possible action on the purchase of a clarifier unit fromMatous
Construction for the StagecoachWastewater Treatment Plant for $47,500.

Administrator Foutz explained that when Barrow Brewing Company came online to the
treatment plant, the flow has increased dramatically with foodlbeverage waste, thereby
increasing the number of times for pump and haul. The Village had to pump and haul
twice in one week at a cost of $1,100. Renovation of the Stagecoach Inn restaurant
will further increase flow. A new clarifier would allow the treatment plant to handle the
increase in flow along with foodlbeverage waste and eliminate the need for pump and haul.

Alderman Coachman made a motion to approve the purchase of a clarifier unit from
Matous Constructionfor the Stagecoach Wastewater TreatmentPlantfor $47,500.

The Mayor closed the Regular Session at 8:44 p.m.

Prior to the start of theWorkshop Session, the Mayor announced that the Executive Session
item (Evaluation of the Chief of Police as authorized by Texas Government Code
§5451.074, Personnel Matters) would be postponed until the April 21, 2016, BOAmeeting.

VII. Workshop Session.

The Mayor opened the Workshop Session at 8:45 p.m.

Regular Meeting Minutes, April 7,2016· Page 5 of 6



14. Discussion on realignment of the multi-use Main Street trail as part of the Future Trails
System.

Administrator Foutz reviewed the route of the trail, which will be located south of Salado
Creek. Some property owners have withdrawn their offers of land donation for the trail,
necessitating the acquisition of new property and thereby changing the route. There was
discussion about grants and funding.

The Mayor closed the workshop at 8:55 p.m.

VIII. Adjourn.

Mayor Pro Tempore Fred Brown made a motion to adjourn. Alderman Dankert seconded.
The meeting was adjourned at 8:56 p.m.

Skip Blancett, Mayor

Mary Ann Ray, Village Secretary

Regular Meeting Minutes, April 7, 2016· Page 6 of6



Village of Salado, Texas
Board of Aldermen

Minutes
Special Called Meeting and Workshop

6:30 p.m. Thursday, April 14, 2016
Municipal Building, 301 N. Stagecoach Road

Present: Mayor Skip Blancett, Mayor Pro Tempore Fred Brown, Alderman Frank Coachman,
Alderman Amber Dankert, Alderman Michael McDougal, Alderman David Williams.

Others Present: Kim Foutz, Village Administrator; Mary Ann Ray, Village Secretary.

I. Call to Order.

Mayor Blancett called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. with prayer.

II. Regular Agenda.

I. Presentation, discussion, and possible action on a Chapter 380 Economic Development
Agreement and Tourism Marketing Agreement with Stagecoach 1943 Limited Partners,
LLC, for renovations at the Stagecoach Inn (amendments to the original agreements
presented).

Administrator Foutz explained that the amendments arose from feedback from the
developer. Most of the changes involve the timeframe for the redevelopment of the
property.

Alderman Coachman made a motion to postpone the Chapter 380 Economic
Development and TourismMarketing Agreement with Stagecoach 1943 Limited Partners,
LLC, for further study, negotiation, and refinement. Alderman McDougal seconded. The
motion carried unanimously.

The Mayor adjourned the Regular Session at 7 p.m. He opened the Workshop Session at
7:03 p.m.

III. Workshop Session.

2. Discussion on a policy relating to annexation, extraterritorial jurisdiction, and economic
development (Item No.5 on agenda).

There was discussion via conference call with Village Attorney Dottie Palumbo on
methods to entice developers in the ETJ to bring their developments into the Village limits.
Recent changes in the law regarding the annexation of roads can work to Salado's
advantage.

Minutes, Special Called Meeting & Workshop, April 14,2016· Page 1of2



3. Discussion on realignment of the multi-use trail south of Salado Creek (Item No.2 on
agenda).

Administrator Foutz reported that she walked the trail with a representative from the Texas
Department of Transportation, who had no issues with the realignment. She said the
federal TAP grant stipulates that the trail must be a concrete pathway, which is a concern
to some of the business owners who have donated property for the trail; however, there
may be ways to enhance the appearance to better conform with the natural beauty of the
trail's surroundings. Mayor Blancett directed Alderman Coachman and Administrator
Foutz to arrange a meeting with the property owners.

4. Discussion on an ordinance delegating authority to the Village Administrator to waive
rental fees for certain tax-exempt organizations for the Pavilion at Pace Park (Item No.3
on agenda).

Village Secretary Ray explained that this item grew arose from requests by non-profit
organizations to have the rental fee for the pavilion waived. There was discussion about
the lost potential income if fees are waived. Mayor Blancett directed the Village Secretary
and Administrator to research the costs of the Pavilion in terms of manpower, electrical
use, and water use and bring a report to the May 12, 20 16, Workshop meeting.

5. Discussion on a pre-treatment ordinance for the wastewater system (Item No.4 on agenda).

Administrator Foutz explained the need for an ordinance to regulate what materials can
enter the wastewater treatment system. This ordinance will apply not only to the
Stagecoach Wastewater Treatment Plant but to the new treatment plant as well. The
Ordinance Committee and the Wastewater Committee will be asked to work together on
the development of this ordinance.

Mayor Blancett returned to Item 2 (Item No.5 on agenda) to ask the BOA of its wishes
regarding economic development and the ETJ. It was decided that the Mayor would invite
some of the area developers to meet with him and Aldermen Coachman and McDougal.

The Mayor closed the Workshop Session at 8:10 p.m. and returned to the Regular Session.

Alderman Williams made a motion to adjourn. Alderman Coachman seconded. The meeting was
adjourned at 8: 11 p.m.

Skip Blancett, Mayor

Mary Ann Ray, Village Secretary

Minutes, Special Called Meeting & Workshop, April 14,2016' Page 2 of2



BOARD OF ALDERMEN
AGENDA ITEM MEMORANDUM

4/2112016
Item #5

Page 1 of3

DEPTIDIVISION REVIEW:
Kim Foutz, Village Administrator & Chrissy Lee, Planning and Development

ITEM DESCRIPTION: Consider and take action on a waiver to Section 3.9 Water and Wastewater Facility Design (fire
protection) of the Village of Salado Subdivision Ordinance 2009.03 for a replat of Terra Bella Phase III, a subdivision in the
ETJ.

(Language taken directly from Ordinance)

Section 3.9: Water and Wastewater Facility Design
a. Water supply for all new subdivisions shall be connected with the appropriate publicly certified

water supply corporation, and shall be capable of providing water for health and emergency
purposes, including fire protection.

ITEM SUMMARY AND ANALYSIS: Terra Bella Phase III was originally platted prior to becoming part of the
Village ETJ and therefore platted only to Bell County standards. As it is now within the ETJ, the Village Engineer
reviewed the replat application and construction plans for compliance with the Village of Salado Subdivision
Ordinance No. 2009.03.

The following comments were made in regards to fire protection for the subdivision:

• Section 3.9 of the Village of Salado Subdivision Ordinance requires that fire protection be provided
for all new subdivisions. Based on input from the Village of Salado Fire Chief, the following options
for mitigation were recommended:

1. Install residential fire alarm systems on new construction and install a hydrant to a 6" line at
Armstrong Road or at some point within the subdivision such that it is no further than 1800'; OR

2. Install residential fire alarm systems on new construction and install fire hydrants in the
subdivision connected to 4" lines (if allowed by Armstrong Water Supply Corporation), and get
certification from a fire engineer that the system will operate sufficiently. OR

3. Replace existing 4" line with a 6" line and install fire hydrants within the subdivision. OR
4. Install a ground storage tank that can be filled by the 4" waterline and is accessible to a pumper

truck. Size and location to be determined by the design engineer.

Staff has contacted surrounding Fire Marshals and consulted with our Fire Chief to identify what other cities require.
All cities we spoke with, in all cases, require installation of 6" water lines and to provide fire hydrants, regardless of
whether the water supplier can support hydrants. This is ensure long term public health and safety.

Although anyone of the above suggestions would have still required a waiver from the Subdivision Ordinance,
Terra Bella has chosen to ask for a variance to the fire protection requirements without meeting one of the
suggested mitigation options. The applicant is requesting to allow the replat with the existing 4' water lines and
install no fire hydrants.



Section 1.9 - Waivers/Suspensions

4/2112016
Item #5

Page 2 of3

Where the Planning & Zoning Commission recommends, and the Board of Aldermen finds, that undue hardships
will result from strict compliance with a certain provision(s) of this Ordinance, or where the purposes of these
regulations may be served to a greater extent by an alternative proposal, it may approve a waiver/suspension from
any portion of these regulations so that substantial justice may be done and the public interest is secured, provided
that the waiver/suspension shall not have the effect of nullifying the intent and purpose of these regulations and
further provided that the Board of Aldermen shall not approve a waiver/suspension unless it shall make findings
based upon the evidence resented to it in each specific case that:

Conditions to be Met for Approval Staff Analysis

1. Granting the waiver/suspension will not be
detrimental to the public safety, health, or
welfare, and will not be injurious to other
property or to the owners of other property, and
the waiver/suspension will not prevent the
orderly subdivision of other property in the
vicinity; and

2. The conditions upon which the request for a
waiver/suspension is based are unique to the
property for which the waiver/suspension is
sought, and are not applicable generally to
other property; and

Granting the variance is detrimental to the public
safety, health, or welfare, and could be injurious to
other property or the owners of other property should
a fire spread and not be able to be contained with the
water available in a tanker truck. With a condition
requiring mitigation, it will assist in limiting the
impact.
This property was originally not in the ETJ of the
Village and therefore was not platted to Village
standards. If the development was not replatting, the
conditions would still be in effect. If this was not an
existing subdivision, staff would recommend denial
regardless of proposed mitigation. This position is
validated by other fire jurisdictions.

3. Because of the particular physical
surroundings, shape, and/or topographical
conditions of the specific property involved, a
particular hardship to the property owner
would result, as distinguished from a mere
inconvenience, if the strict letter of these
regulations is carried out; and

4. The waiver/suspension will not in any manner
vary the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance or
Comprehensive Plan or any other adopted
planes) or ordinance(s) of the Village; and

5. An alternate design will generally achieve the
same result or intent as the standards and
regulations prescribed herein.

There are no physical reasons that fire improvements
could not be installed.

The waiver will not vary the provisions or any existing
Ordinance or plans.

The development has rejected all alternate suggestions
to date. The condition of a dry hydrant connected to a
pond would mitigate, but not have the same
results/protection 6" lines and hydrants would
provide.

FISCAL IMPACT: Although there is no direct fiscal impact to the Village, failure to meet the requirements
of fire protection will result in the subdivision having a lower ISO (Insurance Service Office) rating for the homes.
In addition, when the subdivision is annexed into the Village, it will negatively impact the citywide rating and
contribute to higher insurance rates.

2



4/2112016
Item #5

Page 3 of3

STAFF 1 P&Z RECOMMENDATION: This item was presented to the Planning & Zoning Commission on
04112/2016. P&Z voted 3-0 to recommend approval of the waiver to the BOA contingent on the subdivision
installing a dry hydrant connected to the existing pond, which was at the recommendation of Fire Chief, Shane
Berrier (please see the attached letter). Staff recommends a one-time approval based on the subdivision being
existing and subject to the recommendation of the Salado Fire Chief and the P&Z.

ATT ACHMENTS:
• SubdivisionVariance Application
• Letter fromApplicant
• Letter from Shane Berrier, Village of Salado Fire Chief
• Letter from Village Engineer John Simcik, P.E., C.F.M.
• Final Plat of Terra Bella Subdivision Phase III (replat)
• ArmstrongW.S.C. Water Line Extension

3



Name:

Mailing Address:

APPLICANT PROPERTY OWNER

J2-e -r l,-rcHIE'-- )1L111<-

S;Z· '3 VI e: La.! 0

Daytime Phone:

Fax:

Be i- '/0 /1)/ '1"X 7~5/3
2-:£lf '---'1 ljz-s 773

E-mail: r;1c It I 'Cott I1t 5t.(. -e;tL.
•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION · '[) C J I I on. ~ "A 0:
Street Address: J(/r('C( oeL '- d ;;J k 1P/lv/?Acres: __ /"-'__ .d__ ~

( 'r- LL ""ILocation: 'b-- lJ7 ( -e _;as i 'i{. 1v C) i2 ,J-{ l}

(ie: comer of_ & _; or, 1mile southofF _; etc.)

&~~~Of~P~~ __ ~_'__ j~'~I~_1_5~/_~_'__ -----~-------

Are there buildings on the property? -b- If yes, what are they used for. ;{!_WkCJZ,/,:V

{l /

•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••

Instead, VWe would like to request ...
I~_ ,y()kt/fl~ ,{-o ~- sa...-m·e_ 1C-5

Revised 0412015

Page 1 of2



SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS

~1.5XO
$25'&.8e Application Fee, due at time of application and payable to the Village of Salado.

Site plan with additional information needed to properly and effectively review the request.
5 copies. (All drawings must be to scale.)

PLEASE NOTE:

All agreements to the variance by neighbors of the property in question must be in writing to be submitted for
support to the variance request.

No variance shall be granted unless the Zoning Board of Adjustments finds:
(1) That there are special circumstances or conditions affecting the land involved such that the strict application of

the provisions of this Ordinance would deprive the applicant of the reasonable use of the land; and
(2) That the variance is necessary for the preservation 311denjoyment of a substantial property right of the

applicant; and
(3) That the granting of the variance will not be detrimental to the public health, safety or welfare, or injurious to

other property within the area; and
(4) That the granting of the variance will not have the effect of preventing the orderly use of other land within the

area in accordance with the provisions of this Ordinance.

i
i
i I
i
!

Revised 0412015

Zoning Variance Request Application Page 2 of2



Ms. Kim Foutz

City Administrator

Village of Salado

Salado TX 76571

Dear Ms. Foutz,

Herewith is my application for a subdivision variance request to not have to add fire hydrants to my
existing subdivision, Terra Bella, which has recently had some boundary changes needing to be made. In
a letter to you (enclosed), is a statement from engineer, John Simchik, that fire protection be provided
for new subdivisions. We are asking for a waiver for that since our water supply is from a rural water
supply corporation, Armstrong, and they do not provide sufficient water capacity for fire protection. I

believe their engineer, Johnny Tabor, has forwarded you information about the system.

Since this Isan existing subdivision with relatively minor changes to its boundaries to complete the use
of the property, I will greatly appreciate consideration of a waiver of requiring fire protection.

Attached find the new plat called phase III, the original plat, the water service changes and the two

letters I have received by copies from Mr. Simchik.

Respectfully submitted, /

("'-~-. :J~" ....... /~.,- .:C)! .
Joe T. Ritchie

Owner, Terra Bella Subdivision



Salado Fire Depar-tment
P.o. Box 503

Salado, Texas 76571
"reI. 254-947-8961 • Fax 254-947-1006

Salado VFD is agreeing to a one time only acceptance of not having any fire hydrants for fire protection
within the ordinance fire codes of the Village of Salado, due to Terra Bella Subdivision only adding 1-2
lots from original plat accepted by Bell County in the past. With the homeowners ofTerra Bella
accepting that if there is a fire in subdivision there will be no water source available to the fire
department if or when the trucks run out of water, the fire could spread elsewhere before extinguished.
Salado VFDwould really recommend the developer to look into installing dry hydrants to the ponds in
subdivision for a closer water source. Keep in mind the fire departments closest hydrant for water is at

the intersection of Armstrong and Sulfer Wells Rd.

Respectfully,

~
Shane Berrier
Salado VFO Chief
www.Saladof'ire.com
P.254.947.8961
C. 254.760.1937



KASBERG, PATRICK & ASSOCIATES, LP
CONSULTING ENGINEERS

. Texas Firm F-510

Temple
One South Main Street
Temple, Texas 76501
(254) 773-373)

RICK N. KASBERG,P.E.
R. DAVIDPATRICK, P_E., CFM
THOl\lIAS D. VALLE, P.E.
GINGERR. TOLBERT, P.E.
ALVIN R. "TRAE" SUTTON, III, P.E., CFM

Georgetown
1008 Sooth Main Street

Georgetown, Texas 78626
(512) 819-9478

March 4,2016

Ms. Kim Foutz
City Administrator
Village of Salado
P. O. Box 219
Salado, Texas 76571

Re: Terra Bella Subdivision Phase III
Construction Plans - Street and Waterline Extensions
Salado, Texas

Dear Ms. Foutz:

We have completed our first review of the referenced construction plans which we received on
February 24, 2016. The following is a summary of our comments for the applicant.

Via VaIle Extension

• Sheet C2.0 - General Construction Note 2 references work within state right-of-way and lists
the TxDOT Area Engineer as a contact. To the best of our knowledge, this is not applicable
to this project and may be removed from the construction plans.

• Sheet C2.D - Note 8 references the City of Temple; revise to Village of Salado.
• Sheet C2.D - The second sentence of Note 14 is incomplete.
• Sheet C2.0 - Notes 17 and 24 are not applicable inasmuch as there are no sanitary services in

this area.
• Sheet C3.D - The drainage area map indicates Al is 0_92 acres; however, the calculations

indicate that it is 0.91 acres. Please correct this discrepancy.
• Sheet C3.0 - The drainage calculations indicate no change between pre- and post-project

conditions. It is anticipated that there should be some change inasmuch as a paved cul-de-sac
is shown to be constructed within the drainage area. If this is not true, please provide an
explanation that justifies showing the calculations as they are.

• Sheet CS.O - Please provide a copy of the Geotechnical Report as referenced in the Typical
Street Section.

• General Comment - Please use Village of Salado Standard Construction Details as found in
the Technical Construction Standards and Specifications Manual (i.e. mountable curb, tree
protection, erosion control, etc.).

• All comments from the Bell County Engineer's Office, Bell County Health Department, and
Armstrong Water Supply Corporation shall be addressed prior to approval by the Village of
Salado.



Ms. Kim Foutz
March 4, 2016
Page Two

Armstrong WSC Waterline Extension

• Is there an existing water service for Block 4, Lot 4 (east side of Via Fiurne)? If not, a water
service should be included for this lot.

• It appears that there needs to be callouts for additional fittings at the 90° bends at the street
crossings of Via Fiume and Via Valle.

• Final plans need to be signed and sealed by an engineer licensed in the State of Texas.
• It is noted that fire protection is not provided for this subdivision.
• Section 3.9 of the Village of Salado Subdivision Ordinance requires that fire protection be

provided for all new subdivisions. Based on input from the Village of Salado Fire Chief, the
following options for compliance are recommended:
1. Install residential fire alarm systems on new construction and install a hydrant to a 6"

line at Armstrong Road or at some point within the subdivision such that it is no further
than 1800'.

2. Install residential fire alarm systems on new construction and install fire hydrants in
the subdivision connected to 4" lines (if allowed by Armstrong Water Supply
Corporation), and get certification from a fire engineer that the system will operate
sufficiently.

3. Replace existing 4" line with a 6" line and install fire hydrants within the subdivision.
4. Install a ground storage tank that can be filled by the 4" waterline and is accessible to a

pumper truck. Size and location to be determined by the design engineer.

If you have any questions or comments, please call or email.

Sincerely,

John A. Simcik, P.E., C.P.M.

xc: 2002-105
Me. Chuck Lucko, RPLS, All County Surveying, Inc.
Mr. Stephen Eubanks, Bell County Engineer's Office
Mr. Michael Jahns, Bell County Health Department
Mayor Skip Blancett, Village of Salado
Mr. Anthony Beach, P.R, BSP Engineers
Mr. Johnny Tabor, P.E., Tabor & Associates, Inc.



I'haIPlGtOf

TERRA BELLA SUBDIVISION PHASE III
llElN6 A JlB'l.AT 0/(" LOT5 1-&N<D LOT5 !i....! Il.OGKe G'1d lOT 10, Il.OGK :I,_ BellA SUlOIIII5ION,

Of' A!GORD IN ~ c, !II.IDE IIIB-B. PLAT RIlGORD5 Of' BELL GQ.MY, 1EXA5,
HlT14IH1M!!Xl"RA~"'- ..IRIeoIc:.TIClII(l!TJI Of'

1M!IllLU6I!0/(" SAL.N:IO,eat.GOIHrY, 1EXA!!.

,/

--.
L.,U

--,.
M~"=,",,=,=::-=....-r=.:-

,
i
i
!
i ~ .. r·1QCT

"....""""".._......
",...... .. GGL--"" ........

---_ .._h __

• ::::-~":.:t .....-..,. ...0=- _

PAISE2 OF 2



ARMSTRONG ~.S.C.
TERRA BELLA SUBDIVISION
WATER LINE EXTENSION

BELL COUNTY

TABOR I< ASSOCIATES, INC.
CONSULTlHO[HQlMt(RS

P.O.8O)(I1S9 WACO,TElV,S767e3 (i!54)-766-2.I18

PRELIMINARY
I"ORRe:\II&WotA.V

8lJ8JISOTTOOIIINOl!

'~ ..~"",
~~'!IQI



ItlUSlINOPROf'{Rl)'lINC\" - -_ - ---.. ~ ('""""" I
- -- -_ -_\ --'~-l

\ I
I
I
I

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I

\
lll5lN' I"k'fIPunl' 11Nf~

(f'fPICIIL) I

I
/

ARMSTRONG W.S.C.
TERRA BELLA SUBDMSION
WATER UNE EXTENSION

TABOR " ASSOCIATES, INC.
COto$ULnMQENOIHE£II:5flRMl rl22~

P.O.OO)(t7OB WN:O.TEXM'J4783 ese-sse-eae



'STN

f--~
-~
-~

B3I3NBllYMj:Jil\93S jlJiiOd '1"f'5kI)J

l:;:US ~SJIM"I'1S]O T!W'US Al3HSVM
QNW"SJ.nt<·&.l108'Soo11'1'~SW3'!S~Idd"f.l·\1

'CD1~lII1l'!'HS()N\d~a;lSOdlCJTI'I'OI

'(J31~l~I~:n~~~~~=-~~ '11
'C!3I.ON 3S!IMD1illl £STH1 '1II\'l5Sl1Id

ONIMGdO "M'I'tIOMl'l)IJ O!S3tI!1 CNU.SIQ J3 tlH\cI~l TPf 'e

'St«lUrnoJl\oowtL3~0Jft'
1nlVlf..U.W. ....ldI'IO:lru~CNtJO.lOf"lllJSNOOTl'II'·'.

~"""' ..--~-
·~lO!lIcI

OIflo/OI'fVlSHI mon1:;IN1 311TMfS ONV UOUVllVli>MI 3M1
ijJl"'(lIMlH'l1S~J~I]INW1OOcIS"~~'"

n--rm 0JAD~klJI131~.~n3ll~).~~~ ~',"

'SIIOII3N'I aNI1~O NI-om*l III) O3M.lllOS '~ H:lnS
~1I1'1'1:l3d531:1f1OJ1:j"""'"SMOUJOHO:)'IIOS""::llcIS1:

IIlGItllIQ J..II QWlMd<N SOl

1r.,jM~~~~"':·l:
1IXl'lII~JD.lH3PO:Md

01 ~d ,,"lQ.d "'" i "1IIl m.1UU QtN JdId 1B"tXl '1

A!8luSsv o;jlN aN MiNWf
'S'cI,;N

5NISSD~:> (]\jQH Nim M31VN.

"W13d bNlSl50E jug5N05

1IJ __ ... __ .,... .. oo!lt~=IlJID'UIl1I' IIJIIIIIlJI -u .......

~

"<I']EI -eae 'iI"tl: CJl311.,30 ~t ON!8"OJQ ee ldW
v:»J>Ix,vJU1&ltOIUIlA


